

**Amendments to R10: #BrusselsSoWhite: The EU has a diversity and inclusion problem. It's high time for a change. Let's be that change!**

Nr.	№	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Explanation / comment
1	AM-1-9	Groen		<b>New title:</b> #EUBubbleSoWhite: The EU has a diversity and inclusion problem. It's high time for a change. Let's be that change!	The city of Brussels is one of the most diverse cities in the world. We should use it as a positive example instead of framing it as the problem.
2	AM-1-20	Die Grünen	<b>There is no climate justice without racial justice</b>	<b>New title:</b> There is no climate justice without racial justice: The EU has a diversity and inclusion problem. It's high time for a change. Let's be that change!  <b>Delete from line 1 to 2:</b>  <b>There is no climate justice without racial justice</b>	BrusselsSoWhite makes the issue about Brussels rather than the EU as a whole. Brussels is a pretty diverse city. Also the resolution is not about inclusion and diversity in general but about racial and ethnic minorities. Hence this should be in the actual title and not in a second title.
3	AM-2-10	Die Grünen, die grüne Alternative	justiceThe consequences of the climate crisis as we know it threatens the future of	<b>Insert from line 2 to 3:</b>  <a href="#">Political decisions affect different people and communities differently. Therefore, it is important that a wide variety of voices is heard and represented in the decision-making process. Often groups that are disadvantaged within our society are also the most underrepresented within politics despite being heavily affected by its decisions. Especially the climate crisis is inherently unjust and affects those who do not have the means to adapt the worst. Even within Western states, indigenous peoples, communities of colour and migrants are amongst those that suffer the most from this crisis due to deeply entrenched structural and systemic inequalities. Recently, campaigns have drawn attention to the drastic underrepresentation of Black people, indigenous people, and people of colour (BIPOC), ethnic minorities, as well as citizens with migration background in the EU Parliament.</a>	Since the resolution is on representation within the EU it should start with why representation matters. The reason for this is that different communities are affected by different policies and events differently. The climate crisis is just one example thereof.  Many EU Countries have a large population with migration background that is underrepresented in politics and facing discrimination.  It is important to also mention ethnic minorities as this would also include groups such as Roma.

### Amendments to R10: #BrusselsSoWhite: The EU has a diversity and inclusion problem. It's high time for a change. Let's be that change!

Nr.	№	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Explanation / comment
4	AM-2-11	Die Grünen, die grüne Alternative	justiceThe consequences of the climate crisis as we know it threatens the future of	<b>Insert from line 2 to 3:</b>  <a href="#">We need descriptive representation. 96% of Members of the European Parliament are White, and much of the rest of its apparatus. Studies show politicians of minoritised identities are more likely to advocate for the rights of minorities.[11, 12, 13] We see this to be true in the European Parliament, as after six decades, it was Green MEPs of colour Alice Kuhnke who tabled the report and resolution on intersectional discrimination, one of the first of its kind, and Romeo Franz who tabled the report and resolution on Roma equality, inclusion and participation, one of its firsts, and S&amp;D MEP Evin Incir who tabled the first ever report and resolution on anti-racism. However, regardless of this point, people of colour deserve to see themselves reflected in the political structures that represent them. While the Green Group in the European Parliament is relatively the most diverse, much more must be done to improve representation across the European Parliament and its apparatus.</a>	suggestion to move from line 65 to after the first paragraph suggested in our other amendment. This should be more at the beginning as it shows the drastic misrepresentation but also clarifies, that the resolution is also about a commitment we want to make as EGP. The introduction should already lead towards our specific commitments.
5	AM-3-1	Groen	The consequences of the climate crisis as we know it threatens the future of Europe and of humanity as a whole - but already is and is increasingly becoming the lived realities of many communities of the Global South.	<b>Delete from line 3 to 5:</b>  The consequences of the climate crisis as we know it threatens the future <del>of Europe and</del> of humanity as a whole - <del>but already is</del> and is <del>increasingly becoming</del> the lived realities of many communities of the Global South.	
6	AM-3-2	Die Grünen, die grüne Alternative	The consequences of the climate crisis as we know it threatens the future of Europe and of humanity as a whole - but already is and is increasingly becoming the lived realities of many communities of the Global South.	<b>Delete from line 3 to 5:</b>  <del>The consequences of the climate crisis as we know it threatens the future of Europe and of humanity as a whole — but already is and is increasingly becoming the lived realities of many communities of the Global South.</del>	It is not intuitively clear why this is relevant to representation in the EU and Europe. People of colour in Europe are not necessarily representatives of the global south. Instead, it would be better to make this a separate resolution on colonialism and our relationship to stakeholders in the global south. It would be important to better explain the terminologies that are used here and more closely explain what the consequences of this should be. However, in the current form it is not clear enough how this is related to most of the demands.

### Amendments to R10: #BrusselsSoWhite: The EU has a diversity and inclusion problem. It's high time for a change. Let's be that change!

Nr.	№	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Explanation / comment
7	AM-6-10	Die Grünen, die grüne Alternative	This inequality of impacts is due to an ingrained system of unequal exchange and power relations rooted in colonial history and perpetuated through unfettered neoliberal capitalist exploitation. The Global North benefits from a sociopolitical and economic hegemony only made possible through the continued oppression and exploitation of the Global South. This hegemony is built upon this unequal exchange, through the continued exploitation of and perverse international division of labour and flow of resources. This unequal exchange between states is not only of power, resources and labour, but of responsibility and externalities, resulting in the Global South impacted the worst by the climate crisis despite the Global North being responsible for 92% of all excess emissions.[1, 2]	<b>Delete from line 6 to 16:</b>  <del>This inequality of impacts is due to an ingrained system of unequal exchange and power relations rooted in colonial history and perpetuated through unfettered neoliberal capitalist exploitation. The Global North benefits from a sociopolitical and economic hegemony only made possible through the continued oppression and exploitation of the Global South. This hegemony is built upon this unequal exchange, through the continued exploitation of and perverse international division of labour and flow of resources. This unequal exchange between states is not only of power, resources and labour, but of responsibility and externalities, resulting in the Global South impacted the worst by the climate crisis despite the Global North being responsible for 92% of all excess emissions.[1, 2]</del>	It is not intuitively clear why this is relevant to representation in the EU and Europe. People of colour in Europe are not necessarily representatives of the global south. Instead, it would be better to make this a separate resolution on colonialism and our relationship to stakeholders in the global south. It would be important to better explain the terminologies that are used here and more closely explain what the consequences of this should be. However, in the current form it is not clear enough how this is related to most of the demands.
8	AM-8-5	Vihreät - De Gröna	power relations rooted in colonial history and perpetuated through unfettered neoliberal capitalist exploitation. The Global North benefits from a sociopolitical and economic hegemony only made possible through the continued	<b>Delete from line 7 to 9:</b>  power relations rooted in colonial history and perpetuated through unfettered <del>neoliberal capitalist</del> exploitation. The Global North benefits from a sociopolitical and economic hegemony only made possible through the continued	Exploitation has been practiced for a long time before the existence of our current capitalist economic system or neoliberalism, and therefore also by people who did not subscribe to these ideologies.
9	AM-17-1	Miljöpartiet de gröna	Even within Western states, indigenous peoples and communities of colour are amongst those that suffer the most from this crisis due to deeply entrenched	<b>From line 17 to 18:</b>  Even within Western states, <del>indigenous peoples and communities of colour</del> <b>BIPOC</b> are amongst those that suffer the most from this crisis due to deeply entrenched	More inclusive (we want to correct this in the whole text - seems like we need to do several amendments though, sorry for that lol)
10	AM-17-2	Groen	Even within Western states, indigenous peoples and communities of colour are amongst those that suffer the most from this crisis due to deeply entrenched	<b>From line 17 to 18:</b>  Even within Western <del>states</del> <b>countries</b> , indigenous peoples and communities of colour are amongst those that suffer the most from this crisis due to deeply entrenched	

### Amendments to R10: #BrusselsSoWhite: The EU has a diversity and inclusion problem. It's high time for a change. Let's be that change!

Nr.	№	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Explanation / comment
11	AM-17-3	Die Grünen, die grüne	Even within Western states, indigenous peoples and communities of colour are amongst those that suffer the most from this crisis due to deeply	<b>Delete from line 17 to 19:</b>  <del>Even within Western states, indigenous peoples and communities of</del>	incorporated into AM-2-10 above
12	AM-26-1	Die Grünen, die grüne Alternative	racism and increasingly exposes racialised and ethnic-minoritised communities to environmental devastation and health risks.[3]	<b>Insert from line 25 to 26:</b>  racism and increasingly exposes racialised and ethnic-minoritised communities to environmental devastation and health risks.[3] <a href="#">We recognize that these issues are often also intertwined with class especially an unequal distribution of wealth as well was access to education. It is often the economically disadvantaged communities that also face racist discrimination. Furthermore, we recognize that intersectionality plays an important role when it comes to access to political participation and representation. Many other factors such as wealth, disabilities, age, gender or sexual orientation are not separate from race or ethnicity. Often being a member of several groups can come with even greater obstacles to political representation. We must recognize the multiplicative nature of those effects and consider how they interact with each other.</a>  <a href="#">While this resolution focuses on people faced with racist discrimination we recognize that many different entry barriers to politics exist. Therefore, this resolution is a step towards our greater goal of achieving balanced representation of all members of society and to make politics more accessible and inclusive.</a>	Intersectionality is not discussed sufficiently within the resolution. The resolution focuses on one aspect of discrimination which is ok. However, we should make it clear that we recognize other forms of discrimination as well which we do not forget about. They are not exclusive. Rather making positive steps in one area is an important part in our goal to make our party and member parties more inclusive, diverse and accessible in general.
13	AM-28-1	Miljöpartiet de gröna	The reality we must acknowledge and confront is that the climate crisis is inherently racist.[4] And yet, indigenous peoples and communities of colour continue to not only be unheard or forgotten,[5] they are often erased from the	<b>From line 27 to 29:</b>  The reality we must acknowledge and confront is that the climate crisis is inherently racist.[4] And yet, <del>indigenous peoples and communities of colour</del> BIPOC continue to not only be unheard or forgotten,[5] they are often erased from the	More inclusive

### Amendments to R10: #BrusselsSoWhite: The EU has a diversity and inclusion problem. It's high time for a change. Let's be that change!

Nr.	№	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Explanation / comment
14	AM-28-2	Die Grünen, die grüne Alternative	The reality we must acknowledge and confront is that the climate crisis is inherently racist.[4] And yet, indigenous peoples and communities of colour continue to not only be unheard or forgotten,[5] they are often erased from the	<b>Insert from line 27 to 29:</b>  The reality we must acknowledge and confront is that the climate crisis is inherently <u>unjust and</u> racist.[4] And yet, indigenous peoples and communities of colour continue to not only be unheard or forgotten,[5] they are often erased from the	climate change affects many groups of people differently. How well people can adapt often depends on wealth, health and other factors as well. It is therefore not only racist but unjust in general.
15	AM-29-1	Oikologoi Prasinoi / Ecologist Greens	inherently racist.[4] And yet, indigenous peoples and communities of colour continue to not only be unheard or forgotten,[5] they are often erased from the climate movement.[6] We must acknowledge the reality that the history of	<b>Insert from line 28 to 30:</b>  inherently racist.[4] And yet, indigenous peoples and communities of colour continue to not only be unheard or forgotten,[5] <u>but also</u> they are often erased from the climate movement.[6] We must acknowledge the reality that the history of	
16	AM-30-1	Groen	continue to not only be unheard or forgotten,[5] they are often erased from the climate movement.[6] We must acknowledge the reality that the history of environmentalism is racist,[7] and that striving for ecological sustainability without first prioritising decolonial justice perpetuates these neocolonial	<b>Delete from line 29 to 32:</b>  continue to not only be unheard or forgotten,[5] they are often erased from the climate movement.[6] We must acknowledge <del>the reality that the history of environmentalism is racist,[7] and</del> that striving for ecological sustainability without first prioritising decolonial justice perpetuates these neocolonial	We firmly reject the notion that the history of environmentalism in Belgium, and by extension Europe, is racist. Our party, funded in the 70's, has deep roots in the north/south movement, fighting against colonialism and racism from the start, and for a sustainable future both in Europe and abroad. No article on American political history will change this fact.
17	AM-30-2	Irish Green Party / Comhaonta s Glas	continue to not only be unheard or forgotten,[5] they are often erased from the climate movement.[6] We must acknowledge the reality that the history of environmentalism is racist,[7] and that striving for ecological sustainability without first prioritising decolonial justice perpetuates these neocolonial	<b>Delete from line 29 to 32:</b>  continue to not only be unheard or forgotten,[5] they are often erased from the climate movement.[6] We must acknowledge <del>the reality that the history of environmentalism is racist,[7] and</del> that striving for ecological sustainability without first prioritising decolonial justice perpetuates these neocolonial	Not inclusive language and could be quite offputting to new arrivals to the cause, we hope this new formulation might better express similar ideas.

**Amendments to R10: #BrusselsSoWhite: The EU has a diversity and inclusion problem. It's high time for a change. Let's be that change!**

Nr.	№	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Explanation / comment
18	AM-30-3	Die Grünen, die grüne Alternative	continue to not only be unheard or forgotten,[5] they are often erased from the climate movement.[6] We must acknowledge the reality that the history of environmentalism is racist,[7] and that striving for ecological sustainability without first prioritising decolonial justice perpetuates these neocolonial asymmetries through imperialist environmentalism. Without the reversal of this unequal exchange and perverse flow of resources, we end up powering the Global North's transition through continued exploitation of the Global South or at the expense of racialised communities in the Global North.	<b>From line 29 to 36:</b>  continue to not only be unheard or forgotten,[5] they are often erased from the climate movement. <del>[6] We must acknowledge the reality that the history of environmentalism is racist,[7] and that striving for ecological sustainability without first prioritising decolonial justice perpetuates these neocolonial asymmetries through imperialist environmentalism. Without the reversal of this unequal exchange and perverse flow of resources, we end up powering the Global North's transition through continued exploitation of the Global South or at the expense of racialised communities in the Global North.</del> <a href="#">[6] We must strive for ecological sustainability without perpetuating asymmetries within our societies and without harming already marginalised communities.</a>	It is a claim that the history of environmentalism is racist in general. The environmentalist movement has always consisted of many different individuals and groups. This claim does not hold true for many of them. In fact there always have been also a lot of environmentalist groups in the global south. The linked article only refers to the US.  While the points on preventing the perpetuation of neocolonial asymmetry is important, it is not clear how this will be resolved by having better political representation of people of color within Europe. Again we propose to put this into a separate resolution to be worked on.
19	AM-40-1	Europe Ecologie - Les Verts	or power the transition, which threaten or actively destroy their lands, livelihoods, communities, and wellbeing.[8] In metropolitan France, hazardous sites like incinerators and waste management facilities are more likely to be located near towns with higher immigrant populations, and racialised suburbs or districts of larger cities are often closer to large ring roads and intersections known as échangeurs - thus disproportionately exposing racialised communities to higher pollution and risks of health hazards.[ibid]	<b>From line 39 to 45:</b>  or power the transition, which threaten or actively destroy their lands, livelihoods, communities, and wellbeing.[8] In metropolitan France, <a href="#">cities with higher precarious populations are more likely to welcome hazardous sites like incinerators</a> <del>and, waste management facilities are more likely to be located near towns with higher immigrant populations, and racialised suburbs, or districts of larger cities</del> are often closer to large ring roads and intersections known as échangeurs - thus disproportionately exposing <del>racialised communities</del> <a href="#">inhabitants</a> to higher pollution and risks of health hazards. <a href="#">Due to the racist oppression, racialised communities and immigrant populations often find themselves in those cities or in racialised districts or suburbs of larger cities, exposed to ecological threats. Racialised French overseas regions also face unjust pollutions such as nuclear testing in Polynesia or chlordecone in the French West Indies.</a> <a href="#">[Space]</a> <a href="#">[ibid]</a>	

### Amendments to R10: #BrusselsSoWhite: The EU has a diversity and inclusion problem. It's high time for a change. Let's be that change!

Nr.	№	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Explanation / comment
20	AM-45-1	Die Grünen, die grüne Alternative	communities to higher pollution and risks of health hazards.[ibid]	<b>Insert after line 45:</b>  <a href="#">In addition to that, the climate crisis is a key driver for migration, forcing people to migrate due to natural disasters and long lasting droughts. The affected people are affected by the climate crisis twice: Once when they are forced to migrate and a second time when left to live in worse living conditions (eg. dense living areas which heat up disproportionately during summer) with less means to adapt to more extreme weather conditions.</a>	Additional example of how the climate crisis affects people differently. This is an important example of intersectionalism between marginalised communities, migration, wealth and health.
21	AM-47-1	Miljöpartiet de gröna	Thus, there is no climate justice without racial justice, and it is impossible to strive for a socially just ecology without decoloniality. <b>Indigenous peoples and communities of colour are at the forefront of the climate crisis: they should be at the forefront of the Green movement.</b>	<b>From line 46 to 49:</b>  Thus, there is no climate justice without racial justice, and it is impossible to strive for a socially just ecology without decoloniality. <del>Indigenous peoples and communities of colour</del> <b>BIPOC are at the forefront of the climate crisis: they should be at the forefront of the Green movement.</b>	More inclusive
22	AM-47-2	Die Grünen, die grüne Alternative	Thus, there is no climate justice without racial justice, and it is impossible to strive for a socially just ecology without decoloniality. <b>Indigenous peoples and communities of colour are at the forefront of the climate crisis: they should be at the forefront of the Green movement.</b>	<b>From line 46 to 49:</b>  Thus, there is no climate justice without racial justice, and it is impossible to strive for a socially just ecology without decoloniality. <b>Indigenous peoples-and,communities of colour and migrants are at the forefront of the climate crisis: they should be at the forefront of the Green movement.</b>	
23	AM-51-1	Die Grünen, die grüne Alternative	The Green movement, including us in the European Greens, has a diversity and representation problem,[9] stemming from its problems of inclusion. As we criticise #BrusselsSoWhite, we must acknowledge our role in perpetuating this.	<b>From line 51 to 53:</b>  <del>The Green movement, including us in the European Greens, has a diversity and representation problem,[9] stemming from its problems of inclusion. As we criticise #BrusselsSoWhite, we must acknowledge our role in perpetuating this.</del> <a href="#">Even within the green movement, including the European Greens a lot of work remains to increase diversity, inclusion and fair representation.</a>	positive, forward looking wording, rather than guilt focused framing

### Amendments to R10: #BrusselsSoWhite: The EU has a diversity and inclusion problem. It's high time for a change. Let's be that change!

Nr.	№	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Explanation / comment
24	AM-53-2	Groen	representation problem,[9] stemming from its problems of inclusion. As we criticise #BrusselsSoWhite, we must acknowledge our role in perpetuating this.	<b>From line 52 to 53:</b>  representation problem,[9] stemming from its problems of inclusion. As we criticise # <del>BrusselsSoWhite</del> <a href="#">EUBubbleSoWhite</a> , we must acknowledge our role in perpetuating this.	The city of Brussels is one of the most diverse cities in the world. We should use it as a positive example instead of framing it as the problem.
25	AM-54-1	Die Grünen, die grüne Alternative	In the past, the European Greens have presented manifestoes and resolutions that only mention racialised and ethnic-minoritised minorities and the Global South with regards to asylum and (social) discrimination.[10] The issues and interests of racialised and ethnic-minoritised minorities and the Global South go much further than this, and are intertwined with many other issues. Moving forward, we hope to see a much more intersectional focus, an acknowledgement of present-	<b>From line 54 to 59:</b>  <del>In the past, the European Greens have presented manifestoes and resolutions that only mention racialised and ethnic-minoritised minorities and the Global South with regards to asylum and (social) discrimination.[10] The issues and interests of racialised and ethnic-minoritised minorities and the Global South go much further than this, and are intertwined with many other issues.</del> <a href="#">Our manifestos and policies should be more reflective of the interests and representation of different groups.</a> Moving forward, we hope to see a much more intersectional focus, an acknowledgement of present-	positive wording what we aim towards
26	AM-59-1	Die Grünen, die grüne Alternative	further than this, and are intertwined with many other issues. Moving forward, we hope to see a much more intersectional focus, an acknowledgement of present-day colonial asymmetries, and the culpability and responsibility of Europe to confront them. Thus, as we head into these elections, we need meaningful substantive representation - the incorporation of racial justice and the	<b>Delete from line 58 to 62:</b>  further than this, and are intertwined with many other issues. Moving forward, we hope to see a much more intersectional focus, <del>an acknowledgement of present-day colonial asymmetries, and the culpability and responsibility of Europe to confront them.</del> Thus, as we head into these elections, we need meaningful substantive representation - the incorporation of racial justice and the	Again, we propose to discuss colonialism as a separate resolution. The wording comes with a lot of meaning that needs a much more specific explanation of the terminology to make it understandable to all readers what we mean by this. Also the resolution neglects that countries in Europe have very different colonialism histories.
27	AM-59-2	Green Party of England and Wales	further than this, and are intertwined with many other issues. Moving forward, we hope to see a much more intersectional focus, an acknowledgement of present-day colonial asymmetries, and the culpability and responsibility of Europe to	<b>From line 58 to 60:</b>  further than this, and are intertwined with many other issues. Moving forward, we <del>hope to</del> <a href="#">must</a> see a much more intersectional focus, an acknowledgement of present-day colonial asymmetries, and the culpability and responsibility of Europe to	Strengthens the sentence from an aim to an action



### Amendments to R10: #BrusselsSoWhite: The EU has a diversity and inclusion problem. It's high time for a change. Let's be that change!

Nr.	№	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Explanation / comment
28	AM-62-1	Groen	confront them. Thus, as we head into these elections, we need meaningful substantive representation - the incorporation of racial justice and the interests of racialised and ethnic-minoritised peoples within party manifestos,	<b>From line 61 to 63:</b>  confront them. Thus, as we head into these elections, we need meaningful substantive <del>representation</del> <b>inclusion which benefits ethnic-minoritised minorities</b> - the incorporation of racial justice and the interests of racialised and ethnic-minoritised peoples within party manifestos,	
29	AM-65-1	Die Grünen, die grüne Alternative	At the same time, we need descriptive representation. 96% of Members of the European Parliament are White, and much of the rest of its apparatus. Studies show politicians of minoritised identities are more likely to advocate for the rights of minorities.[11, 12, 13] We see this to be true in the European Parliament, as after six decades, it was Green MEPs of colour Alice Kuhnke who tabled the report and resolution on intersectional discrimination , one of the first of its kind, and Romeo Franz who tabled the report and resolution on Roma equality, inclusion and participation , one of its firsts, and S&D MEP Evin Incir who tabled the first ever report and resolution on anti-racism . However, regardless of this point, people of colour deserve to see themselves reflected in the political structures that represent them. While the Green Group in the European Parliament is relatively the most diverse, much more must be done to improve representation across the European Parliament and its apparatus.	<b>Delete from line 65 to 77:</b>  <del>At the same time, we need descriptive representation. 96% of Members of the European Parliament are White, and much of the rest of its apparatus. Studies show politicians of minoritised identities are more likely to advocate for the rights of minorities.[11, 12, 13] We see this to be true in the European Parliament, as after six decades, it was Green MEPs of colour Alice Kuhnke who tabled the report and resolution on intersectional discrimination , one of the first of its kind, and Romeo Franz who tabled the report and resolution on Roma equality, inclusion and participation , one of its firsts, and S&amp;D MEP Evin Incir who tabled the first ever report and resolution on anti-racism . However, regardless of this point, people of colour deserve to see themselves reflected in the political structures that represent them. While the Green Group in the European Parliament is relatively the most diverse, much more must be done to improve representation across the European Parliament and its apparatus.</del>	propose to move higher up in the introductory part. See AM-2-11

### Amendments to R10: #BrusselsSoWhite: The EU has a diversity and inclusion problem. It's high time for a change. Let's be that change!

Nr.	№	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Explanation / comment
30	AM-69-1	Miljöpartiet de gröna	rights of minorities.[11, 12, 13] We see this to be true in the European Parliament, as after six decades, it was Green MEPs of colour Alice Kuhnke who tabled the report and resolution on intersectional discrimination , one of the	<b>From line 68 to 70:</b>  rights of minorities.[11, 12, 13] We see this to be true in the European Parliament, as after six decades, it was Green MEPs of <del>colour</del> Alice Bah Kuhnke who tabled the report and resolution on intersectional discrimination , one of the	Correcting her name, and deleting wording making her (and Romeo) sound like poster kids.
31	AM-74-1	Miljöpartiet de gröna	who tabled the first ever report and resolution on anti-racism . However, regardless of this point, people of colour deserve to see themselves reflected in the political structures that represent them. While the Green Group in the	<b>From line 73 to 75:</b>  who tabled the first ever report and resolution on anti-racism . However, regardless of this point, <del>people of colour</del> BIPOC deserve to see themselves reflected in the political structures that represent them. While the Green Group in the	More inclusive
32	AM-75-1	Groen	regardless of this point, people of colour deserve to see themselves reflected in the political structures that represent them. While the Green Group in the European Parliament is relatively the most diverse, much more must be done to improve representation across the European Parliament and its apparatus.	<b>From line 74 to 77:</b>  regardless of this point, people of colour deserve to see themselves reflected in the political structures that represent them. <del>While the Green Group in the European Parliament is relatively the most diverse, much</del> Much more must be done to improve representation across the European Parliament and its apparatus.	
33	AM-83-1	Groen	racial justice organisations and activists in Europe and from the Global South. We should actively strive to collaborate with and highlight the work of indigenous activists and greens of colour at the forefront of this	<b>Insert from line 82 to 84:</b>  racial justice organisations and activists in Europe and from the Global South. We should actively strive to <u>support</u> , collaborate with and highlight the work of indigenous activists and greens of colour at the forefront of this	
34	AM-84-1	Miljöpartiet de gröna	South. We should actively strive to collaborate with and highlight the work of indigenous activists and greens of colour at the forefront of this movement, especially those in the Global South;	<b>From line 83 to 85:</b>  South. We should actively strive to collaborate with and highlight the work of <del>indigenous activists and greens of colour</del> BIPOC at the forefront of this movement, especially those in the Global South;	
35	AM-85-1	Die Grünen, die grüne Alternative	work of indigenous activists and greens of colour at the forefront of this movement, especially those in the Global South;	<b>From line 84 to 85:</b>  work of indigenous activists and greens of colour at the forefront of this movement, <del>especially</del> <u>including</u> those in the Global South;	

### Amendments to R10: #BrusselsSoWhite: The EU has a diversity and inclusion problem. It's high time for a change. Let's be that change!

Nr.	№	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Explanation / comment
36	AM-86-1	Die Grünen, die grüne Alternative	<b>Incorporate and emphasise racial justice, inclusion, representation, and a broader decolonial framework of thinking</b> in setting up their campaigns and manifestos for EU24;	<b>From line 86 to 88:</b>  <b>Incorporate and emphasise racial justice, inclusion, representation, and a broader decolonial framework of thinking</b> in setting up their campaigns and manifestos for EU24;	It is unclear what is meant by this. This is vague symbolic terminology without any explanation what this means or providing any examples. Again we propose to discuss this in a working group working out a separate resolution on colonialism and our relation to Stakeholders from the global south.
37	AM-87-1	Bündnis90/ Die Grünen	<b>Incorporate and emphasise racial justice, inclusion, representation, and a broader decolonial framework of thinking</b> in setting up their campaigns and manifestos for EU24;	<b>Insert from line 86 to 88:</b>  <b>Incorporate and emphasise racial justice, inclusion, representation, and a broader decolonial and intersectional framework of thinking</b> in setting up their campaigns and manifestos for EU24;	
38	AM-89-1	Groen	<b>Actively encourage bold greens of colour</b> to run for the European Parliament via their respective member parties, taking into consideration	<b>Delete from line 89 to 90:</b>  <b>Actively encourage <del>bold</del> greens of colour</b> to run for the European Parliament via their respective member parties, taking into consideration	
39	AM-89-2	Die Grünen, die grüne Alternative	<b>Actively encourage bold greens of colour</b> to run for the European Parliament via their respective member parties, taking into consideration	<b>Insert from line 89 to 90:</b>  <b>Actively encourage bold indigenous greens, greens of colour and greens with migration background or of ethnic minorities</b> to run for the European Parliament via their respective member parties, taking into consideration	
40	(AM-84-1)	Miljöpartiet de gröna	<b>Actively encourage bold greens of colour</b> to run for the European Parliament via their respective member parties, taking into consideration the disparities and barriers to accessibility faced by people of colour in politics, and, where possible, accounting for this in such efforts.	<b>From line 89 to 92:</b>  <b>Actively encourage <del>bold</del> BIPOC greens of colour</b> to run for the European Parliament via their respective member parties, taking into consideration the disparities and barriers to accessibility faced by <del>people of colour</del> BIPOC in politics, and, where possible, accounting for this in such efforts.	Let's skip words like "bold" (and "fierce", another word used a lot in our settings) etc, BIPOC greens don't need to identify with those adjectives to be able to take up space. Skipping "bold" is putting less pressure and being more neutral. Also making the sentence more inclusive.

**Amendments to R10: #BrusselsSoWhite: The EU has a diversity and inclusion problem. It's high time for a change. Let's be that change!**

Nr.	№	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Explanation / comment
41	AM-90-1	Die Grünen, die grüne Alternative	<b>Actively encourage bold greens of colour</b> to run for the European Parliament via their respective member parties, taking into consideration the disparities and barriers to accessibility faced by people of colour in	<b>From line 89 to 91:</b>  <b>Actively encourage bold greens of colour</b> to run for the European Parliament <a href="#">as well as in national and regional elections</a> via their respective member parties, <del>taking</del> <a href="#">Doing so we must take</a> into consideration the disparities and barriers to accessibility faced by people of colour in	Our commitment should not only be limited to the elections of the EU parliament but for all elections in which our member parties run. Broken into two sentences so the sentence does not become too long.
42	AM-92-1	Groen	the disparities and barriers to accessibility faced by people of colour in politics, and, where possible, accounting for this in such efforts.	<b>Delete from line 91 to 92:</b>  the disparities and barriers to accessibility faced by people of colour in politics, <del>and, where possible,</del> accounting for this in such efforts.	
43	AM-92-2	Die Grünen, die grüne Alternative	the disparities and barriers to accessibility faced by people of colour in politics, and, where possible, accounting for this in such efforts.	<b>From line 91 to 92:</b>  the disparities and barriers to accessibility faced by people of colour in politics, and, <del>where possible, accounting</del> <a href="#">recognize the effects of intersectionality causing some individuals to face even greater accessibility barriers. The EGP and its member parties should account for <del>this</del> those factors in such efforts the best way possible.</a>	Adding intersectionality and breaking it into shorter sentences.
44	AM-92-3	Federation of Young European Greens	politics, and, where possible, accounting for this in such efforts.	<b>Insert after line 92:</b>  <a href="#">Campaign for <i>jus soli</i> citizenship, where it is not already in place, providing all those born in a European country the right to citizenship, including retroactively to the dreamers and stateless peoples currently living in Europe; for the protection of indigenous rights, lands, and livelihoods within the just transition; and for the protection of Roma and Traveller rights and the removal of barriers of exclusion and discrimination preventing their equitable access to society.</a>	This was initially discussed with the EGP Committee. Happy to discuss a clause along these lines further, or to omit and withdraw it altogether.

### Amendments to R10: #BrusselsSoWhite: The EU has a diversity and inclusion problem. It's high time for a change. Let's be that change!

Nr.	№	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Explanation / comment
45	AM-95-1	Groen	<b>Take steps to assess the practices, policies, and cultures of their internal organisation</b> and on how this excludes or fosters an atmosphere of exclusion for people of colour;	<b>From line 94 to 96:</b>  <b>Take steps to assess the practices, policies, and cultures of their internal organisation</b> and <a href="#">work</a> on <del>how this excludes or fosters</del> an atmosphere of <del>ex</del> inclusion for people of colour;	
46	AM-95-2	Die Grünen, die grüne Alternative	<b>Take steps to assess the practices, policies, and cultures of their internal organisation</b> and on how this excludes or fosters an atmosphere of exclusion for people of colour;	<b>From line 94 to 96:</b>  <b>Take steps to assess the practices, policies, and cultures of their internal organisation</b> and on how <del>this excludes</del> <a href="#">they encourage</a> or <del>fosters an atmosphere of exclusion for people of colour;</del> <a href="#">discourage accessibility, inclusion and representation.</a>	Positive wording. Some areas of our parties will hopefully also get positive assessments.
47	AM-96-1	Miljöpartiet de gröna	internal organisation and on how this excludes or fosters an atmosphere of exclusion for people of colour;  by working on meaningful diversity and inclusion plans that address the lack of people of colour in our respective parties and the internal structures thereof.	<b>From line 95 to 96:</b>  internal organisation and on how this excludes or fosters an atmosphere of exclusion for <del>people of colour;</del> <a href="#">BIPOC;</a>  <b>From line 98 to 100:</b>  by working on meaningful diversity and inclusion plans that address the lack of <del>people of colour</del> <a href="#">BIPOC</a> in our respective parties and the internal structures thereof.	More inclusive
48	AM-98-1	Groen	<b>Work more actively to make our member parties more inclusive</b> , for example by working on meaningful diversity and inclusion plans that address the lack of people of colour in our respective parties and the internal	<b>Insert from line 97 to 99:</b>  <b>Work more actively to make our member parties more inclusive</b> , for example by working on meaningful diversity and inclusion plans <a href="#">with concrete goals</a> that address the lack of people of colour in our respective parties and the internal	
49	AM-99-1	Die Grünen, die grüne Alternative	by working on meaningful diversity and inclusion plans that address the lack of people of colour in our respective parties and the internal structures thereof.	<b>Insert from line 98 to 100:</b>  by working on meaningful diversity and inclusion plans that address the lack of people of colour, <a href="#">migrants and ethnic minorities</a> in our respective parties and the internal structures thereof.	

**Amendments to R10: #BrusselsSoWhite: The EU has a diversity and inclusion problem. It's high time for a change. Let's be that change!**

Nr.	№	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Explanation / comment
50	AM-100-1	Bündnis90/ Die Grünen	lack of people of colour in our respective parties and the internal structures thereof.	<b>Insert from line 99 to 100:</b>  lack of people of colour in our respective parties and the internal structures thereof <a href="#">and take the intersectional dimension of discriminations into account.</a>	
51	AM-101-1	Die Grünen, die grüne Alternative	<b>We, the European Green Party further commit to:</b>	<b>Insert after line 101:</b>  <a href="#">Working towards developing a broader strategy on how the EGP and its member parties can become more inclusive and accessible to all members of society. This strategy needs to consider wider aspects of discrimination and access barriers to political representation and consider intersectional effects.</a>	We need to develop this further also in regards to other causes of discrimination and establish clear measurements and goals as a basis of assessing and reporting.
52	AM-102-2	Miljöpartiet de gröna	<b>Incorporates the development or expansion of diversity and inclusion assessments, policies, and practices</b> with regards to our internal	<b>Delete from line 102 to 103:</b>  <del><b>Incorporates the development or expansion of diversity and inclusion assessments, policies, and practices</b></del> with regards to our internal	Grammar and inclusivity
53	(AM-102-2)	Miljöpartiet de gröna	<b>Provides a report on our progress regarding diversity and inclusion</b> with regards to initiatives carried out, assessments thereof, and progress	<b>Delete from line 105 to 106:</b>  <del><b>Provides a report on our progress regarding diversity and inclusion</b></del> with regards to initiatives carried out, assessments thereof, and progress	Grammar and inclusivity
54	AM-107-1	Die Grünen, die grüne Alternative	regards to initiatives carried out, assessments thereof, and progress made, in our Activity Report;	<b>Insert from line 106 to 107:</b>  regards to initiatives carried out, assessments thereof, and progress made, in our Activity Report; <a href="#">This should be done in accordance with a broader strategy to improve diversity, just representation and inclusion.</a>	It would be good to have a strategy plan so we have specific goals and measures where we can assess how well they have been achieved.

**Amendments to R10: #BrusselsSoWhite: The EU has a diversity and inclusion problem. It's high time for a change. Let's be that change!**

Nr.	№	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Explanation / comment
55	AM-108-1	Groen	<b>Encourages people of colour to apply</b> for positions within its internal political organisation and staff, and where possible and necessary, evaluates our hiring processes to ensure their accessibility and inclusivity.	<b>From line 108 to 111:</b>  <del>Encourages</del> <b>Support and encourages</b> people of colour to apply for positions within its internal political organisation and staff, and where possible and necessary, evaluates our hiring processes to ensure their accessibility and inclusivity <u>and also make an effort to tap in to other networks to find other profile than the usual candidates who apply.</u>	
56	(AM-102-2)	Miljöpartiet de gröna	<b>Encourages people of colour to apply</b> for positions within its internal political organisation and staff, and where possible and necessary, evaluates our hiring processes to ensure their accessibility and inclusivity.	<b>From line 108 to 111:</b>  <del>Encourages people of colour</del> <b>Encourage BIPOC to apply</b> for positions within its internal political organisation and staff, and where possible and necessary, evaluates our hiring processes to ensure their accessibility and inclusivity.	Grammar and inclusivity
57	AM-108-3	Die Grünen, die grüne Alternative	<b>Encourages people of colour to apply</b> for positions within its internal political organisation and staff, and where possible and necessary,	<b>Insert from line 108 to 109:</b>  <b>Encourages people of colour, <u>people from ethnic minorities, indigenous people as well as people with migration background</u> to apply</b> for positions within its internal political organisation and staff, and where possible and necessary,	
58	AM-111-1	Die Grünen, die grüne Alternative	evaluates our hiring processes to ensure their accessibility and inclusivity.	<b>Insert from line 110 to 111:</b>  evaluates our hiring processes to ensure their accessibility and inclusivity. <u>When assessing hiring practises intersectional aspects should be considered. The goal should be a balanced representation of all members of society.</u>	
59	AM-114-1	Die Grünen, die grüne Alternative	<b>This be the first of one of many future steps</b> to expand the European Greens' and its constituent member parties' work on decoloniality, interculturality, racial justice, representation, and inclusion	<b>Delete from line 113 to 115:</b>  <b>This be the first of one of many future steps</b> to expand the European Greens' and its constituent member parties' work on <del>decoloniality</del> , interculturality, racial justice, representation, and inclusion	

**Amendments to R10: #BrusselsSoWhite: The EU has a diversity and inclusion problem. It's high time for a change. Let's be that change!**

Nr.	№	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Explanation / comment
60	AM-119-1	Groen	international organisation, and through our member parties, aim to place decoloniality, interculturality, and racial justice at the very heart of our collective movement.	<b>Insert from line 118 to 120:</b>  international organisation, and through our member parties, aim to place decoloniality, interculturality, <a href="#">inclusion</a> and racial justice at the very heart of our collective movement.	
61	AM-119-2	Die Grünen, die grüne Alternative	international organisation, and through our member parties, aim to place decoloniality, interculturality, and racial justice at the very heart of our collective movement.	<b>From line 118 to 120:</b>  international organisation, and through our member parties, aim to place <del>decoloniality, interculturality, diversity, inclusion</del> and <del>racial justice</del> <a href="#">just representation</a> at the very heart of our collective movement.	No single disadvantaged group in society should be more in our heart than others. Also European countries have very different colonialism histories.